MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: March 4, 2025

To: Dr. Andy Barrett

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

| want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of
Education students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify
the Tradition of Excellence Award. On Monday, March 10, 2025, we will present to the Board of
Education the following students.

A. IHSA Boys Wrestling State Qualifier:
e Joseph Pettit competed at the IHSA State Wrestling Meet Thursday, February 20" &
Friday, February 21%, at the State Farm Center in Champaign, IL. The team is coached
by Tom Chernich.

B. IHSA Girls Gymnastics State Qualifiers:

e 2 gymnasts competed at the IHSA State Gymnastics Meet Friday, February 21° -
Saturday, February 22" at Palatine High School in Palatine, IL. The team is coached
by Kim Hostman.

o Reese Lackey (Placed 4™ overall in Floor).
o Julia Swierczewski

C. IHSA Boys Swimming State Qualifiers:
e Three swimmers competed at the IHSA State Swim Meet Friday, February 28" —
Saturday, March 1% at the FMC Natatorium in Westmont, IL.
o Brady Jordan
o Samuel Ortiz
o Nathan Walkington

Together, these students and staff members distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva
District #304. Thank you for this opportunity.



